The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Apotex Corp. is recalling one (1) batch of **Fluticasone Propionate Nasal Spray USP** due to suspected potential presence of Burkholderia cepacia complex (BCC) as identified below, to the **Retail/Pharmacy level**. This recall is being initiated out of an abundance of caution and as a precautionary measure, as there is currently no microbiological testing failure (BCC) observed for any product batches that are within shelf-life in the market. There have been no reports of relevant adverse event or complaints received for this batch between February 4, 2022 and February 4, 2024. The details for the batch being recalled are listed below.

PRODUCT NAME: Fluticasone Propionate Nasal Spray USP

NDC NUMBER: 60505-0829-1

BATCH NUMBER: TX5274

DATES OF SALE: 12/13/2023 - 12/19/2023